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51 UD1AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA LI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX @ (065) n2564315

Your Ref: C10003511/JM Date: 18" July 2019

Our Ref: CS/AGI19012584/Kqf3

The Motor Claims Department
Auto & ral Insurance (Bu irect Insurance

Attn: lvy

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SLB 4752J .

We thank vou for the instruction on _17/07/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 17/07/2019 at the premises of M/s EM SOLUTION and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 1035580

Revised Estimate Amount h 4.991.50

“Check™ Items Amount :S% 320.00

Market Value :S% - 2

LTA Rebate Amount - S8 - -

Nett Value : S§ -

Description of Damage: o=

The vehicle sustained damages at the -

rear portion. [ | d '

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 5 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.comsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: sur@|kkauto.com; Julie Mangubat; Albert Hong

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10003511/IM || Ol- SJG3292Z (Black) TP- SLB4752) ||

Est:0.00 || E M Solution

URGENT

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange for TP PRS for SLB4752). They have chosen LKK Auto — Mr, Kenneth Kong to survey client’s
vehicle,

Venue t E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722

Contact © Mr, Bernard (Tel: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

Kindly confirm.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E lvy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sqg

Budget Ii'mg

Direct Awerd
insurance o

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 21599
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

auto a.'-general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (emall)
1



.reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email] reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is confidential and subject to capyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
Interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawlle cam>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 4:49 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect com sg>; Albert Hong <albert.hong @budgetdirect com.sg>; Justin Wong
<justin.wong@budeetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet com.sg>; ‘Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawlic.com>;
derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; Tanvinl3 @yahoo.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-110992.19 (SLB 4752] @ 15.07.2019) AUTO & GENERAL INS REF.: SJG 32922 ||
C10003511

URGENT
Dear Ivy,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: CHON HAN SUNG

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 47527 & SJ6 3292Z ON 15 JULY 2019 ALONG RIVER VALLEY/HOOT
KIAM ROAD AT ABOUT 10:30 HRS

We refer to your email of even date below and your list of surveyors therein,

Our client now confirms the appointment of H KONG -LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS as
the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue :  E M SOLUTION PTELTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722

Contact ¢ Mr. Bernard (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Cheng

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)



«FAX : 6535-6802

Fram: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawlle cams

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 1:56 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Albert Hong <albert. hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Justin Wong
<justin. wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: EM Selution Pte Ltd <emautasolution@singnet.com sg>; Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.coms;
derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; Tanvinl3@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC,19 (SLB 4752]) @ 15.07.2019) AUTO E GENERAL INS REF,: SIG 32927
Importance: High

VERY URGENT

Dear Sir,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO COMNDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: CHON HAN SUNG

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 47527 & SJ6 3292Z ON 15 JULY 2019 ALONG RIVER VALLEY/HOOT
KIAM ROAD AT ABOUT 10:30 HRS

We are instructed by CHON HAN SUNG to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 15 JULY 2019 ALONG
RIVER VALLEY/HOOT KIAM ROAD AT ABOUT 10:30 HRS involving our client's vehicle registration number
SLB 47527 and vehicle registration number SJ6 3292Z driven by you/your insured at the material time,

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
msurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we donot receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Thank you,

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

Cc: VEHICLE OWNER OF SJ6 3292Z
LUONG SHU YU
2828, Sengkang East Avenue,
#15-577,
Singapore 542282

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unigue Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
3



* - Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unigue Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

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

person. Emall communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
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



Shiau Chan SLKI{Autu]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 12:16 PM

To: ‘Ivy Ratilla’; assignments

Ca: SUR; ‘Julie Mangubat'; ‘Albert Hong'

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003511/M || OI- SIG3292Z (Black) TP- SLB4752) ||
Est:0.00 || E M Salution

Attachments: CSAGI19012584Kqgf3.pdf

Dear Ivy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLB 4752).

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: iz56-3561 | email: siowse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{a08933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 B:54 AM

To: 'lvy Ratilla’ <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; ‘Julie Mangubat' <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Albert Hong'
<albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003511/IM || OI- $JG3292Z (Black) TP- SLB4752] || Est:0.00 || E M Solution

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

FPhone! 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: vy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: suri@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect com.sg>; Albert Hong
<albert.ho budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003511/JM || OI- $IG3292Z (Black) TP- 5LBA752 || Est:0.00 || EM
Solution
URGENT

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange for TP PRS for SLB4752). They have chosen LKK Auto — Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey client’s
vehicle.



Canail: SM@ jdac.com.sg

Tel no: 6555 6888 Fax no: 6454 3279

Personal Particulars of Owner & Driver (Vehicle A

Date of Accident: Issino (dd/mmiyy)  Time of Accident: [0 _ BOd 24 1RFORMAT)

vehicle No.._SL® ‘{‘715)]-_ Vehicle Make & Model: %ﬂ Cﬁ
~River Vallgy Host Kias

g G56573%K

Exact location of Accident:

Policyholder's Name / 1C No, .

Diriver's Name / 1C No. :

Driver's Contact No. : ﬁé[‘ ‘Wl Company Contact No:

Driver's Address: Egﬁﬂ.’ﬂl “h“ﬁ*(] #lﬁ'o); Mlm GMWM/@
Insurunce Company: M Emad] sddress (if any);

nn (n of iaf ﬁ-lndﬂmf I:I Outdpar
i iverl: i

J /] Private use / l:l Work purpose No. o
Pascenger Name : Gender ; Male / Female
Passenger Name : Gender : Male / Fermale
Weath Road conditions? v of acciden

[] clear & Dry/ m Raining & Wet / [__| After-Rain & Wet/[__| Drizzling & Wet / Others:
Was there anv v - ar C DY:I J’E Mo

Any Injuries: D Yex / Iﬁl’in (If YES) Injured Person' Name:
Injured Parson in Which Vehicle:

Injuries Sustain:
Police Report filed: [ | Yes/ [_| No (I YES) Which Police Station:
The Other Partv(s) Details:

Vehicle No: S:Ié 33 ?Qx’

1, Driver's Name / IC No:

Insurance Compsny (I any):

Driver's Cantact No;

2, Driver's Name / IC No: Vehicle No: /
Driver's Contact No; Insurance Company (If any):
*Independent Witness (If Any): Cantect Na:
Preferrad Workshop Name: Cantsct No:

*f v proper decuments sre produced, [DAC should not file die report. Information will be discardad afier one week



+ SKETCH PLAN

DECLARATION

I|/We declare the foregoing particulars ars true In every respect.

/-

Pm|-(‘ﬁ%i Slgmature Dirbvet's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (if driver is not the palicyholder) Name:
Date & Time; WRICSFIN No,:



IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process,
This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurats as possible. Any wilful misrepresentztion or withholding of material

facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

The issue and accegtance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lizbility on the part of the insurance
companies.

Any false reporting mav be referred to the Police for Investigation.

Tha report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estzblished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copiles of this report will for 3 fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report baing made available aforesald.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

la] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare ("GIA") may/are permittad to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my |nsurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of :

[il processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the settlemant of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the daims;

(i1} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
[Ill) carrying out and/for dealing with my Instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me:

(v} sdministering my claims [including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reporte or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivary of the came as well 25 on the
sxtermal mver of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) camplying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collactively the
“Purpotes”|

(b) 2!l insurer(s) wha have insured vehicla(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one ar mare of the sbove Purposes; and

{c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service praviders or
agents(including their lawyers/|aw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d] my Personal Information will also be collected and tised to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management Ih present and all future dlaims.

[e] tha Information to collected under [d) abave may be shared [ disclozed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfoarcement snd government sgencles a5 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

r's Signature Otheet's Signature Repoiting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: {if driver is not the palicyholder) Name:

Ciate & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
Registration No: 201016308K

oy WAM'U 17.07.2019
{/ Somy R B0 S/
REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR CITREON C4 PICASSO - SLB 4752 J

Chon Han Sung

1pc rear bumper ’ﬁt 1,087.00 N —
1pc  rear bumper lower diffuser 51 386.00 N
2 pcs rear bumper reflectors >3 4 121.00 24200 N —
Apc rear bumper side retainers 64.00 "~ 12800 N X
1pc rear bumper inner padding €r1 13000 N —
I 4pcs reverse sensors f4er 186.00 74400 N &~
1pc  boot lid N 1,326.00 N ¥
1pc  boot lower trim c€m 26800 N —
1pc boot emblem “e. 7500 N —
1pc  boot "C4" badge e 7500 N —
1 pc boot "Blue Hdi" badge Mee 7500 N —
1pc  boot "Picasso” badge Aw 7500 N —
% pc  boot number plate lamps 46.00 7~ 9200 N X
1pc  boot inner lock < 186.00 N —
1pc  boot rubber Pirfs 16800 N J7din J41n
1pc  boot wiper motor P 31500 N £
1pc  boot inner trim I~ 426.00 N A
2 pes tall lamps 478.00 7~ 956.00 N X
1 pc rear end panel F 56200 N —
1 pc rear end panel top garnish PG ear 18300 N —
1pc boot compartment cover h~ 189.00 N -4
1pc rear exhaust silencer A 867.00 N £
2 pcs rear exhaust mountings C‘ 2400 #A~4800 N/
861200 N
Less 10% 861.20 N
7,750.80 -
1set rear bumper clips e, 4500 SN
1 pc rear number plate Beem /i~ 70,00 SN X
1pc rear bumper reipfercemant Aen 25000 SN —
1) Check electrical wirings. 60.00 2o
2) Repair accident affected portions and renew parts. 980.00 €22(
3) Spray paint on affected portions. 980.00 Foer
4) Renew rear exhaust silencer Aa. 80.00
5) Renew reverse sensors 80.00 det
6) Rust proofing on affected portions. 60.00 2/

$ 10,355.80



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Singapore 408533

TEL 5258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

FReg. Mo: 190607 188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

Ret CS/AGI1B012584/Kgfan2

Date 29-07-2018

239524
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, 8JG 32027 Veh. Inspected SLB 4752)
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003511/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From WY RATILLA Assign Date 17/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model CITROEN C4 WAGON (A) c.c 1580
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. VFT3DBHZTFJB54101 Colour METALLIC BLUE
Odometer 80887 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60R18 YOKOHAMA g8 mm
il Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. ' General Information
Accident Date 15/07/2019 Inspection Date 17/07/2019
Survey held at EM SOLUTION PTELTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #03-18/19
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. | ‘Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|E5TlMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




' ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
f‘f_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg No: 199807198R GST Reg. No 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLB 4752J
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (N) BUCKLED 1,087.00 1,087.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER (N) MTG CRACKED 388,00 386,00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$121.00 (N) MTG CRACKED 242.00 242 00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @S$64.00 (N) SERVICEABLE 128,00 .
1|REAR BUMPER INNER PADDING (N) CRACKED 139.00 139.00
4|REVERSE SENSORS @$186.00 (N) SHORTED (2 PCS 744.00 372.00
ONLY)
1|BOOT LID (N) SERVICEABLE 1,326.00
1|BOOT LOWER TRIM (N) CRACKED 268,00 268.00
1{BOOT EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|BOOT "C4" BADGE (N) NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1/BOOT “BLUE HDI* BADGE (N) NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1/BOOT "PICASSO" BADGE (N) NECESSARY 75.00 76.00
2|BOOT NUMBER PLATE LAMPS @$46.00 (N) SERVICEABLE 92.00
1|BOOT INNER LOCK (N) DENTED 186.00 186 00
1|BOOT WIPER MOTOR (N) SERVICEABLE 315.00
1|BOOT INNER TRIM (N) SERVICEABLE 426.00
2|TAIL LAMPS @$478.00 (N) SERVICEABLE 956.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL (N) BUCKLED 562.00 562.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH (N) MTG CRACKED 183.00 183.00
1|BOOT COMPARTMENT COVER (N) SERVICEABLE 189.00
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER (N) TO REPAIR SEE 867.00
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS (N) SERVICEABLE 48.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -B44.40 -372.50
7,589.60 3,352.50
1|BOOT RUBBER (50%)(SN) DISTORTED/ 168.00 B4.00
DENTED
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -16.80
151.20 B4.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 45,00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 70.00 -
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1|REAR BUMPER BEAM (SN) BUCKLED 250.00 250.00
385.00 295.00
LABOUR
CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS. 60.00 20.00
REPAIR ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTIONS AND RENEW 980.00 £00.00
PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR EXHAUST
SILENCER.
SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED PORTIONS 980.00 800.00
RENEW REAR EXHAUST SILENCER. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
RENEW REVERSE SENSOR. 80.00 60.00
RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED PORTIONS 60.00 30.00
2.240.00 1,510.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,355.80 5,241.50
4 4,150.00

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




